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No.Ft.48-3245/2015(FCA).
H.P. Forest Department.

. & ¥ NN
Dated Shimla-1, the FALFA

From: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CF Solan.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Subject: Diversion of 1.61 hectare of forest land in faovuro of Baddi Barotiwala
Nalagarh Development Authority, EPIP Phase I, Jharmajari, Badi Distt.
Sola, Himachal Pradesh for the up-gradation of road in from of ACL
factory situated at Bir Palassi Nalagarh, within the jurisdiction of
Nalagrah Forest Division, Distt. Solan, Himachal Pradesh.

Memo, / y

Please refer to your office Memo. No. 2089 dated 12.10.2021 on the subject

cited above.

2 In this regard, it is, informed that CA scheme as submitted to this office vide
above referred communication is still not based on department norms. A complete CA
scheme based on current departmental norms duly approved by CF concerned may be

submitted to this office so that case can be process further.

Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 ~&=/_

Endst.No.Ft.48-3245/2015(FCA) Dated Shimla-171001, the

Copy is forwarded to the following for information:
1. DFO Solan.

2. Chief Executive Officer, EPIP Phase I, Jharmajri, Baddi, Distt. Solan, Himachal
Pradesh.

Nodal Officer-cum-AddIL.Pr.CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 rsf‘-/c_?
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